

FW: Auditor General's Testimony

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "He, Gavin (OFA)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Strathy, Anna (OFA)" <anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca>, "Tarin, Ghufuran (MOF)" <ghufuran.tarin@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 13:44:54 -0400
Attachments: 20170524 - Standing Committee on Justice Policy - Bonnie Lysyk compressed.mp3 (1.59 MB); remarks_standing committee on justice policy.pdf (109.66 kB)

FYI – attached are the AG's remarks (video and transcript) of the AG's testimony.

Gwen Young

p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Kim, Minzi (MOF)
Sent: May 24, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: FW: Auditor General's Testimony

[Bonnie Lysyk's comments on Fair Hydro Plan.](#)

From: Pichette, Marc (MOF)
Sent: May 24, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Kim, Minzi (MOF)
Subject: FW: Auditor General's Testimony

fyi

From: Di Giovanni, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May 24, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Pichette, Marc (MOF)
Cc: Milana, Natale (MOF); Stinson, Jeffrey (CAB); Electronic Media
Subject: RE: Auditor General's Testimony

Hi Marc,

Please find below a link to the video:

[Standing Committee on Justice Policy - Bonnie Lysyk](#)

Note: The video may be a little difficult to hear, so I've attached an audio clip with amplified audio.

From: Pichette, Marc (MOF)
Sent: May-24-17 11:40 AM
To: Di Giovanni, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Milana, Natale (MOF)
Subject: Auditor General's Testimony

Hi Rob can we get the video of the testimony of the Auditor General. It was on channel 990, Justice Policy Committee.